ANDY BESHEAR 1 NTUCKY GERINA D. WHETHERS
GOVERNOR PERSONNEL SECRETARY
CABINET
501 HIGH STREET, 3RD FLOOR
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601
PHONE: (502) 564-7571
FAX (502) 564-1823
HTTPS://PERSONNEL.KY.GOV
MEMORANDUM
To: Jay Hartz, Director
Legislative Research Commission
From: Gerina D. Whethers, Secretary jg ,/ P
Personnel Cabinet \ L=
Date: March 22, 2022
Re: KRS 18A.030(6) Report

Pursuant to KRS 18A.030(6), enacted by the 2010 Regular Session, please find enclosed semi-annual
report which lists all filled positions, as of March 1, 2022, exempted from classified service under
KRS 18A.115(1) (e), (g), (h), (), (k), (1), (W), (aa), and (ab).

For those individuals who are paid on an hourly basis, an annual salary cannot be provided as there is
no established scheduled of hours that will be served. Therefore, their hourly rates are reflected in the

attached report.

As always, if you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at any time.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/F/D
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